
DIRECTIONS TO  
PITT MEADOWS LIBRARY 
#200 - 12099 Harris Road 
Pitt Meadows, BC 
(Corner of Harris and Ford Roads) 
 
 
1. Follow Lougheed Highway to Harris Road. 
2. Turn SOUTH onto Harris Road  
3. Proceed about 1 kilometer 
4. Cross Ford Road 
5. Turn RIGHT just before Pitt Meadows City Hall 
6. Proceed toward parkade, heading RIGHT, at rear of the former 

library 
7. Entrance to parkade is on the LEFT. 
8. Enter new library through the breezeway — the library entrance 

is on the LEFT of the breezeway. 
9. Take the elevator or stairs to the SECOND floor. 
10. Welcome to the new Pitt Meadows Library! 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AGENDA 
OF THE 

 FVRL BOARD 
  
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE FRASER VALLEY REGIONAL LIBRARY BOARD 
 

Wednesday, May 23, 2012  —  9:00 a.m. 
 

City of Pitt Meadows Library 
#200 - 12099 Harris Road, Pitt Meadows, BC V3Y 0E5 

 
 

 

 

 
FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

1.00  CALL TO ORDER Councillor Grant Ward, Chair 
    

2.00  CONSENT AGENDA  
    
p. 3 2.01 Approval of Minutes 

 
Enclosures:  
♦ April 25, 2012 Meeting Minutes 

    
p. 8 2.02 Director of Corporate 

Services Report 
Enclosure: 
♦ Director of Corporate Services Report 

    
p. 13 2.03 Activity Report 

 
Enclosure: 
♦ Activity Report  

    
p. 15 2.04 Overview of Fraser 

Valley Regional Library 
Enclosure: 
♦ Overview of Fraser Valley Regional Library 

Report 
    

 2.05 Approval of Consent 
Agenda 
Motion 

THAT the Consent Agenda be approved. 

    
3.00  APPROVAL OF 

AGENDA 
Motion 

THAT the Agenda be approved as circulated. 
 
 

   
4.00  BUSINESS FROM THE MINUTES 
    
p. 27  Strategic Directions 

2013-2015 
Discussion 

Rob O’Brennan, Chief Executive Officer 
 
Enclosure: 
♦ Strategic Directions 2013-2015 

 
    

 
 

1



REGULAR MEETING OF THE FVRL BOARD: Agenda 
May 23, 2012 
Page 2 
 
 

 

   
FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

5.00  NEW BUSINESS  
    
p. 28 5.01 2010 and 2011 Surplus 

Allocations 
Motion 

Mary O'Callaghan, Director of Corporate Services 
 
THAT the 2010 and 2011 surpluses be allocated as 
follows: 
1. $119,149.11 to the Municipal Surplus Reserves, as 

per Board policy; 
2. $159,462.44 to the Automation Reserve. 
 
Enclosure: 
♦ 2010 and 2011 Surplus Allocation Report 
♦ Terms of Reference and Procedure: Municipal 

Surplus Reserves 
    
p. 29 5.02 Food and Beverage 

Consumption in 
Libraries 
Motions 

Rita Penco, Director of Client Services 
 
THAT FVRL restrict the consumption of foods 
with strong odors; and 
 
THAT library managers conduct an annual review 
of the Code of Conduct to ensure that it 
continues to meet the needs of the public and 
staff, including decisions on food and drink. 
 
Enclosure: 
♦ Food and Beverage Consumption in Libraries 

    
p. 30 5.03 The Future of Libraries 

and Cities 
Information 

Rob O’Brennan, Chief Executive Officer 
 
Enclosure: 
♦ Brochure: The Future of Libraries and Cities with 

Google Futurist Thomas Frey 
    
6.00  OTHER BUSINESS  
    

7.00  AROUND THE TABLE 
    

8.00  QUESTIONS  
    

 
 
 
 
 

2



REGULAR MEETING OF THE FVRL BOARD: Agenda 
May 23, 2012 
Page 3 
 
 

 

   
FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

 

9.00  IN CAMERA SESSION  
    
 9.01 Move to In Camera 

Session 
Motion 

THAT the Board move to In Camera session. 
 

    
 9.02 Ratify In Camera 

Decisions 
Motion 

THAT the decisions of the In Camera session be 
ratified. 
 

    
10.00  NEXT MEETING 

Information 
The next meeting of the FVRL Board will be: 

Wednesday, June 27, 2012 
9:00 am 

FVRL Administrative Centre 
34589 DeLair Road, Abbotsford, BC V2S 5Y1 

    

11.00  ADJOURNMENT 
Motion 

THAT the meeting of FVRL Board be adjourned.  

 

3



MINUTES 
OF THE 

 FVRL BOARD 
   

DRAFT 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE FRASER VALLEY REGIONAL LIBRARY BOARD 
 

Wednesday, April 25, 2012 
 

FVRL Administrative Centre 
34589 DeLair Road, Abbotsford, BC 

 
 

 

 
 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE CENTRE:  34589 DeLair Road, Abbotsford, BC  Canada  V2S 5Y1 
Tel: 604-859-7141 or 1-888-668-4141   Confidential Fax: 604-859-4788   Web Site: www.fvrl.ca 

Attendees from the Board 
Councillor Grant Ward, Township of Langley 
(Chair) 
Councillor Corisa Bell, District of Maple Ridge 
Councillor Doug Bing, City of Pitt Meadows  
Director Bill Dickey, Fraser Valley Regional 
District 
Councillor Helen Fathers, City of White Rock 
Councillor Simon Gibson, City of Abbotsford 
Councillor Jeannie Kanakos, Corporation of 
Delta 
Councillor Zoltan Kiss, Village of Harrison Hot 
Springs  
Director Gayle Martin, Metro Vancouver Mayor  
Councillor Ted Schaffer, City of Langley 
(alternate) 
Councillor Ron Smith, District of Hope  
Mayor John Van Laerhoven, District of Kent 
Councillor Michael Wright, City of Port 
Coquitlam 
 
Regrets 
Councillor Ken Huttema, City of Chilliwack 
Councillor Jenny Stevens, District of Mission 

Attendees from Staff 
Rob O'Brennan, Chief Executive Officer 
Rita Penco, Director of Client Services  
Mary O'Callaghan, Director of Corporate 
Services 
Scott Hargrove, Director of IT and Support 
Services 
Irene Geng, Donor Relations Manager (Recorder) 
Pat Dawson, Library Manager—Langley City & 
Port Coquitlam 
Brad Fenrick, Manager of IT 
Nicole Glentworth, Library Manager—Upper 
Fraser Valley 
Teresa MacLeod, Manager—Mission Library & 
Outreach Services 
Gillian McLeod, Library Manager—Delta  
Hilary Russell, Library Manager—Abbotsford 
David Thiessen, Library Manager—Langley 
Township & White Rock 
Gavrielle Tran, Finance Manager 
Cathy Wurtz, Manager of Human Resources 
 
CUPE Local 1698 Representative 
Connie Chapman

 
 
  

4

http://www.fvrl.ca/�


REGULAR MEETING OF THE FVRL BOARD 
Wednesday, April 25, 2012 
Page 2 
 
 

 

 
FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER  
 Councillor Grant Ward, Board Chair, called the regular meeting of the Fraser Valley Regional Library 

Board to order at 9:01 am. 
     
2.00 CONSENT AGENDA 
 Councillor Kanakos requested that the Activity Report be lifted from the consent agenda. 
 
 It was MOVED Councillor Fathers, SECONDED Councillor Kiss, THAT the consent agenda, less the 

Activity Report (Item 2.03), be approved. 
 CARRIED 

12.04.25/01 
Consent Agenda Approved as Amended 

  
3.00 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 Councillor Kanakos requested that FVRL’s website and Board Meeting summaries be discussed under 

“Other Business.” 
 

It was MOVED Councillor Kanakos, SECONDED Councillor Fathers, THAT the Agenda be approved 
as amended. 

CARRIED 
12.04.25/02 

Agenda Approved as Amended 
  
4.00 BUSINESS FROM THE MINUTES 
 
 Strategic Directions: Next Steps 
 Rob O’Brennan, Chief Executive Officer, summarized five themes from the Board Planning Days 

discussion of FVRL’s strategic directions that warranted in-depth discussion. He proposed that the 
May and June Board meetings focus on these themes. 

 
 Councillor Gibson pointed out that funding sources from provincial and local governments also merit 

inclusion in those discussions. 
 
 Councillor Kanakos noted that FVRL is not the only library that must plan for changing paradigms and 

asked who are the leaders in this transformative process. 
 
 Rob O’Brennan responded that we – that is, Fraser Valley Regional Library – must be the leaders. 

Fraser Valley Regional Library is one of Canada’s largest public libraries and has the tremendous 
advantage of being able to initiate changes. Therefore, FVRL must be the leader that others follow to 
ensure that libraries are strategically innovative, progressive, and relevant. 

 
 Councillor Kanakos requested that the recommendations of the 2008 Western Management 

Consultants report also be reviewed as part of the strategic planning process. 
 
 Rob O’Brennan agreed, and offered to include that topic on the next Board meeting agenda. 

5



REGULAR MEETING OF THE FVRL BOARD 
Wednesday, April 25, 2012 
Page 3 
 
 

 

 
FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

 

5.00 NEW BUSINESS 
 
 5.01 Software Change on Horizon 
 Scott Hargrove, Director of Information Technology and Support Services, advised the Board 

that FVRL must replace software used to provide payroll and Human Resources services since 
2000. A project plan to replace this critical software is being developed and is expected to 
assess a variety of different options. The timing of the migration is planned for January 1, 2013 
to match FVRL’s fiscal year. 

 
 5.02 FVRL’s Monthly Giving Program 
  Irene Geng, Donor Relations Manager, reported that Fraser Valley Regional Library supporters 

who are committed to the library now can join a monthly giving program to handle their regular 
monthly gifts. Known as the Life Changers Club, this monthly giving program offers members 
a closer relationship with FVRL and, through their gifts, enables them to participate 
meaningfully in helping FVRL change lives as we connect people to the world of information 
and ideas. She also invited Board members to join the Life Changers Club. 

 
6.0 OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 6.01 Improving Communications 
  Director Martin and Councillor Kanakos suggested some ideas to enhance communication with 

FVRL customers and local governments. 
 
  Scott Hargrove, Director of Information Technology and Support Services, reported that both 

a cosmetic update and a major redesign are planned for FVRL’s website, and enhancing 
communication with FVRL customers will be included in these upgrades. 

 
  It was MOVED Councillor Kanakos, SECONDED Councillor Bing, THAT FVRL prepare a 

summary of Board meeting highlights soon after the meeting for distribution to FVRL member 
local governments once the Board chair has approved its contents. 

CARRIED 
12.04.25/03 

Board Meeting Highlights for Local Governments 
 

 6.02 Activity Report 
  Because of time constraints, discussion of the Activity Report was deferred. 
 
7.0 AROUND THE TABLE 
 Councillor Kiss reported on the visit of Library Live and on Tour to Agassiz. He also suggested that 

alternates be invited to attend FVRL Board meetings. 
 
 Councillor Smith expressed his appreciation for the hard work achieved during the Board Planning 

Days, which he was forced to miss. 
 

6



REGULAR MEETING OF THE FVRL BOARD 
Wednesday, April 25, 2012 
Page 4 
 
 

 

 
FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

 

 Mayor Van Laerhoven commended Smitty Miller, Community Development Librarian, and the Library 
Live and on Tour initiative she is spearheading. She had participated at a recent Agassiz Centre for 
Education fundraiser. 

 
 Councillor Bell highlighted the thriving literacy outreach initiatives and how well received Library Live 

and on Tour had been at Earth Day celebrations. 
 
 Councillor Bing was pleased to report on the successful grand opening celebrations of the new Pitt 

Meadows Library and added that the next FVRL Board meeting will be held there. 
 
 Councillor Wright asked about two matters: (1) the possibility of reducing the number of paper copies 

of the Board meeting package; and (2) a report on food consumption in libraries so that the Board 
could discuss the subject. 

 
 Councillor Ward reported on positive developments at Township of Langley libraries and the Langley 

Walk, slated for May 6, 2012. 
 

8.00 QUESTIONS 
 There were no questions. 
 
9.00 NEXT MEETING 
 The next meeting of the FVRL Board will be: 

Wednesday, May 23, 2012 at 9:00 am 
City of Pitt Meadows Library 

#200 - 12099 Harris Road, Pitt Meadows, BC 
 

10.00 ADJOURNMENT 
 It was MOVED Councillor Gibson, SECONDED Councillor Kanakos, THAT the meeting of the FVRL 

Board be adjourned.  
Carried 

12.04.25/04 
Adjournment 

 
 The meeting adjourned at 10:30 a.m. 
 
11.00 FVRL ADMINISTRATIVE CENTRE OVERVIEW AND TOUR  
 The overview and tour of Administrative Centre were deferred because of time constraints created by 

the pending launch party to celebrate Library Live and on Tour. 
 
12.00 LAUNCH PARTY OF FVRL’S LIBRARY LIVE AND ON TOUR  

Fraser Valley Regional Library’s launch party to celebrate the adult literacy initiative Library Live and 
on Tour was held at 10:30 am in the Abbotsford Visitor Centre parking lot, across the street from 
FVRL’s Administrative Centre. 

 

7



Fraser Valley Regional Library
Statement of Financial Position 

For the Three Months Ending March 31, 2012

Unappropriated Appropriated Restricted Capital 2012

Financial Assets
     Cash and cash equivalents $960,508.34 $2,025,467.31 $199,654.17 $3,185,629.82
     Accounts receivable 511,605.87 511,605.87
     Other financial assets 326,956.00 326,956.00

1,799,070.21 2,025,467.31 199,654.17 4,024,191.69

  Invested in property and equipment 8,406,494.43 8,406,494.43
Total assets 1,799,070.21 2,025,467.31 199,654.17 8,406,494.43 12,430,686.12

Financial Liabilities
       Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 1,424,570.93 1,424,570.93
       Deferred revenues (299,411.49) (25,000.00) 92,761.00 (231,650.49)

  Financial equity 13,241,081.97 (789,329.09) 576,955.18 (1,790,942.38) 11,237,765.68
Total liabilities and equity 14,366,241.41 (814,329.09) 669,716.18 (1,790,942.38) 12,430,686.12

8



Fraser Valley Regional Library
Statement of Financial Activities - Unappropriated

For the Three Months Ending March 31, 2012

2012 Year-to-Date 2012
Budget Actual Budget Variance Balance

Revenue
     Member assessments $20,984,197.00 $5,236,049.75 $5,246,031.00 ($9,981.25) ($15,748,147.25)
     Provincial government (LSB) grants 1,264,740.00 316,185.00 316,185.00 (948,555.00)
     Library based revenue 833,315.00 177,680.86 208,326.00 (30,645.14) (655,634.14)
     Return on investments 11,000.00 (621.54) 2,760.00 (3,381.54) (11,621.54)
Total revenue 23,093,252.00 5,729,294.07 5,773,302.00 (44,007.93) (17,363,957.93)

Expenditures
     Salaries and benefits 16,385,051.00 3,965,338.15 4,067,351.75 102,013.60 12,419,712.85
     Library materials and supplies 3,450,288.00 1,028,970.17 1,007,166.50 (21,803.67) 2,421,317.83
     Library programs 100,000.00 21,353.46 24,792.00 3,438.54 78,646.54
     Administration and board expenses 106,940.00 41,165.94 28,713.00 (12,452.94) 65,774.06
     Administrative Centre building maintenance 370,560.00 104,756.64 92,130.00 (12,626.64) 265,803.36
     Computer and telephone expenses 991,965.00 322,052.88 247,608.00 (74,444.88) 669,912.12
     Human resources and professional expenses 346,520.00 89,867.41 86,847.00 (3,020.41) 256,652.59
     Marketing expenses 185,340.00 11,921.18 46,329.00 34,407.82 173,418.82
     Office supplies and postage expenses 303,605.00 42,483.57 76,207.00 33,723.43 261,121.43
     Vehicle operation expenses 172,983.00 52,769.36 51,613.00 (1,156.36) 120,213.64
     Public Library Interlink dues 135,000.00 28,941.99 33,750.00 4,808.01 106,058.01
     Amortization expenses 2,982,690.00 745,672.50 745,672.50 2,237,017.50
Total Operating Expenditures 25,530,942.00 6,455,293.25 6,508,179.75 52,886.50 19,075,648.75

     Capital expenditures 545,000.00 136,250.00 136,250.00 545,000.00

Total Expenditures 26,075,942.00 6,455,293.25 6,644,429.75 189,136.50 19,620,648.75

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses (2,982,690.00) (725,999.18) (871,127.75) 145,128.57 2,256,690.82

9



Fraser Valley Regional Library
Statement of Financial Activities - Appropriated

For the Three Months Ending March 31, 2012

2012 Year-to-Date
Budget Actual Budget Variance

Revenue
     Opening balance $446,528.26 $446,528.26

     Member assessments 9,999.99 9,999.99
     Book sale revenue 97,980.00 27,193.80 24,495.00 2,698.80
     Bus passes revenue 97,320.00 27,294.50 24,330.00 2,964.50
     Meeting room revenue 17,460.00 4,026.25 4,365.00 (338.75)
     Return on investments 3,823.64 3,823.64
Total revenue 212,760.00 518,866.44 53,190.00 465,676.44

Expenditures
     Salaries and benefits 373.49 (373.49)
     Library materials and supplies 48,480.00 46,621.52 8,460.00 (38,161.52)
     Library programs 2,442.97 (2,442.97)
     Administrative Centre building maintenance 303.88 (303.88)
     Computer and telephone expenses
     Marketing expenses 9,439.19 (9,439.19)
     Office supplies and postage expenses 17,520.00 2,209.73 8,040.00 5,830.27
     Book sale expenses 38,940.00 4,969.08 9,735.00 4,765.92
     Bus passes expenses 96,540.00 28,203.60 23,760.00 (4,443.60)
     Meeting room, etc.... 11,280.00 3,195.00 3,195.00
Total Operating Expenditures 212,760.00 94,563.46 53,190.00 (41,373.46)

     Transfer to Capital Fund 165,260.48 (165,260.48)

Total Expenditures 212,760.00 259,823.94 53,190.00 (206,633.94)

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses 259,042.50 259,042.50

10



Fraser Valley Regional Library
Statement of Financial Activities - Restricted
For the Three Months Ending March 31, 2012

2012 Year-to-Date
Budget Actual Budget Variance

Revenue
     Opening balance $507,693.38 $507,693.38

     Provincial government (LSB) grants
     Federal government grants 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
     Other donations and grants 55,279.25 55,279.25 55,279.25
     Library based revenue 2,100.00 2,100.00 2,100.00
     Return on investments 504.33 504.33
Total revenue 58,879.25 567,076.96 58,879.25 508,197.71

Expenditures
     Salaries and benefits 1,500.00 36,022.36 1,500.00 (34,522.36)
     Library materials and supplies 17,719.25 15,336.65 17,719.25 2,382.60
     Library programs 5,350.00 2,529.82 5,350.00 2,820.18
     Computer and telephone expenses 2,221.24
     Human resources and professional expenses 30,000.00 19,927.35 30,000.00 10,072.65
     Marketing expenses 1,400.00 4,121.77 1,400.00 (2,721.77)
     Office supplies and postage expenses 2,910.00 5,800.88 2,910.00 (2,890.88)
     Vehicle operations expenses 3,045.00 (3,045.00)
Total Operating Expenditures 58,879.25 89,005.07 58,879.25 (27,904.58)

     Transfer to General Fund 30,780.92 (30,780.92)

Total Expenditures 58,879.25 119,785.99 58,879.25 (58,685.50)

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses 447,290.97 449,512.21

11



Fraser Valley Regional Library
Statement of Financial Activities - Reserves

For the Three Months Ending March 31, 2012

March YTD

Investment:MFA-Reserve-Assets Replacement $346.60 $379,862.65
Investment:MFA-Reserve-Collection Development 498.40 466,237.97
Investment:MFA-Reserve-Automation 431.68 298,725.43
Investment:MFA-Future Services 28.69 31,472.87
Sub-Total 1,305.37 1,176,298.92

Investment:MFA-Surplus Allocation-FVRD 12.62 13,882.80
Investment:MFA-Surplus Allocation-Kent 5.19 5,635.36
Investment:MFA-Surplus Allocation-Hope 18.53 20,326.46
Investment:MFA-Surplus Allocation-Chilliwack 28.64 31,426.50
Investment:MFA-Surplus Allocation-Abbotsford 95.08 104,229.61
Investment:MFA-Surplus Allocation-Mission 52.65 14,642.40
Investment:MFA-Surplus Allocation-City of Langley 90.86 99,618.37
Investment:MFA-Surplus Allocation-Township of Langley 75.57 82,840.22
Investment:MFA-Surplus Allocation-White Rock 16.53 18,117.31
Investment:MFA-Surplus Allocation-Delta 30.56 13,556.76
Investment:MFA-Surplus Allocation-Port Coquitlam 27.90 30,644.75
Investment:MFA-Surplus Allocation-Maple Ridge 84.23 7,350.25
Investment:MFA-Surplus Allocation-Pitt Meadows 4.01 4,447.60
Sub-Total 542.37 446,718.39

Investment:MFA-Chilliwack Donations 12.17 13,311.96
Investment:MFA-Maple Ridge Endowments 170.03 186,342.21

Chilliwack Self-check Reserves 5,125.78
Maple Ridge Self-check Reserves 3,333.33

GRAND TOTAL $5,363.27 $1,827,797.26

12



CIRCULATION OF MATERIALS

2012 2011 % Change

Print Circulation 1,595,736 1,698,101 -6.0%

Adult Books 814,170 868,560 -6.3%

Children & Teen Books 671,385 709,899 -5.4%

Magazines 110,181 119,642 -7.9%

Audio/Video Circulation 772,957 751,679 2.8%

Audiobooks 64,049 55,073 16.3%

DVDs 627,532 609,742 2.9%

Music CDs 81,376 86,864 -6.3%

Total Circulation 2,368,693 2,449,780 -3.3%

USE OF ELECTRONIC RESOURCES
2012 2011 % Change

Online Resources 120,726 85,360 41.4%

eBooks & Downloadable Audiobooks 80,268 49,181 63.2%

Electronic Databases 40,458 36,179 11.8%

CUSTOMER ACTIVITIES
2012 2011 % Change

Holds 512,492 466,338 9.9%

Programs (Number of) 2,643 2,430 8.8%

Program Attendance 64,249 64,914 -1.0%

FRASER VALLEY REGIONAL LIBRARY
LIBRARY ACTIVITY SUMMARY REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2012

YEAR TO DATE

YEAR TO DATE

YEAR TO DATE

13



*Customer Placed Renewals *Customer Placed Holds
MEMBER LIBRARY

by Library Checkouts * website Total 2012 in Library * website Total 2012
& Renewals renewals vs 2011 holds vs 2011

City of Abbotsford Clearbrook 75,792 15,575 -4.0% 1,886 16,189 4.8%
MSA Centennial 18,100 3,719 -8.0% 609 3,866 -0.7%
Mt. Lehman 1,180 242 -26.7% 106 252 -17.0%

City of Chilliwack Chilliwack 55,131 11,329 -10.5% 1,949 11,776 0.8%
Yarrow 3,352 689 -7.5% 109 716 -10.4%

City of Langley Langley City 22,528 4,629 27,157 -4.9% 1,077 4,812 5,889 7.1%
City of Port Coquitlam Terry Fox 30,010 6,167 36,177 -14.0% 1,299 6,410 7,709 -6.0%
City of White Rock White Rock 18,323 3,765 22,088 -7.0% 933 3,914 4,847 1.8%
Delta George Mackie 24,302 4,994 -8.1% 1,030 5,191 1.8%

Ladner Pioneer 17,676 3,632 -2.6% 781 3,776 4.6%
Tsawwassen 17,211 3,537 -8.0% 1,021 3,676 -1.3%

Hope Hope 6,598 1,356 7,954 0.7% 509 1,409 1,918 9.7%
Kent Agassiz 6,242 1,283 7,525 -7.4% 576 1,333 1,909 7.3%
Langley Township Aldergrove 11,351 2,333 -1.8% 474 2,425 6.5%

Brookswood 4,815 989 -1.3% 295 1,028 5.4%
Fort Langley 2,995 615 -7.9% 138 640 -5.5%
Murrayville 13,200 2,712 0.9% 551 2,820 10.7%
Walnut Grove 20,692 4,252 3.4% 945 4,420 11.0%
Muriel Arnason 16,301 3,350 -2.3% 624 3,482 8.1%

Maple Ridge Maple Ridge 37,163 7,637 44,800 -10.7% 1,393 7,938 9,331 -4.4%
Mission Mission 27,299 5,610 32,909 -8.3% 1,135 5,831 6,966 0.1%
Pitt Meadows Pitt Meadows 14,687 3,018 17,705 42.6% 620 3,137 3,757 46.1%
Fraser Valley Boston Bar 664 136 21.5% 66 142 64.6%
Regional District Yale 628 129 46.6% 104 134 52.1%
Outreach Services 7,336 1,507 8,843 -9.8% 439 1,567 2,006 -79.5%
Administrative Centre 2,886 593 3,479 7.1% 1,160 616 1,776 8.9%

456,462 93,799 550,261 -5.6% 19,829 97,501 117,330 3.3%

114,608 22,909

FRASER VALLEY REGIONAL LIBRARY
LIBRARY USAGE DURING APRIL 2012

Open Days:  April 2012 - 23-26 days / April 2011 -  24-27 days

CIRCULATION HOLDS

1,557 446

70,501 14,550

71,352 15,475

83,606 17,841

14



 LIBRARY REPORT 
TO THE  

FVRL BOARD 
 

 
 

FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

ABBOTSFORD LIBRARIES 
By Hilary Russell, Library Manager – Abbotsford 

Meeting of May 23, 2012 
 
 
 
COMMUNITY EVENTS 
Vaisakhi: The I ndo-Canadian B usiness A ssociation o f A bbotsford c elebrates this i mportant 
Indian har vest festival every year by  i nviting t he mayor, c ity s taff, p rominent bus iness people 
and c itizens t o l unch an d a pr esentation about I ndo-Canadian c ulture. L ibrary staff is invited 
each year to attend this important community event to show support and to network. Abbotsford 
is home to one of the largest South Asian populations in BC, and about 14% of our population 
consists of Punjabi speakers.  In recognition, the Abbotsford Libraries, many years ago, created 
a staff pos ition at the Clearbrook Li brary s pecifically r equiring P unjabi l anguage s kills. In th is 
way we are able to welcome the community into the library, reduce service barriers, and create 
programs, services and collections that are relevant and engage this segment of Abbotsford’s 
population.  

 
PARTNERSHIPS AND COLLABORATIONS 
Literacy Matters Association Abbotsford: Clearbrook Li brary and Li teracy M atters 
Association created an Adult Literacy Workshop to bring community service providers and other 
interested par ties together t o discuss adul t l iteracy. The event included a short talk by Leona 
Gadsby, Lead Director Programs and Services from Decoda Literacy Solutions, then went on to 
discuss how to identify and address gaps services. By connecting and collaborating, the library 
and other groups can foster a community development approach to adult literacy. This initiative 
also enabled us to get the word out about the newest FVRL adult literacy project – Library Live 
and On Tour – which has already had requests for presentations.  
 
LIBRARY EVENTS 
• How to knit a community together: Community members of all ages meet regularly at the 

Mount Lehman Library for a drop-in knitting group.  Anyone interested can visit once a week 
to knit, c hat, teach ot hers or  l earn.  P rograms l ike t his foster a s ense of c ommunity and  
connection where neighbours are brought t ogether and friendships are made.  The publ ic 
library becomes known as the place to connect with information, recreation and people.   

• Goodbye Charlotte: Libraries love to highlight the classics in our collection!  To this end, 
the Abbotsford Libraries purchased a license for 2012 from Criterion Pictures to allow public 
showings of titles from the FVRL DVD collection.  In April, seniors and older adults enjoyed 
the 1934 classic, The Thin Man, and on the last Professional Day of the year the Children’s 
Department showed Charlotte’s Web. C lose to one hundred youngsters at tended the free 
showing and everyone left happy, but only after a few sad tears were shed for Charlotte.   

15



 LIBRARY REPORT 
TO THE  

FVRL BOARD 
 

 
 

FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

AGASSIZ LIBRARY 
By Nicole Glentworth, Library Manager—Upper Fraser Valley 

Meeting of May 23, 2012 
 
 
 
LIBRARY EVENTS 
• The Agassiz Library’s Hooked on B ooks drop-in book club is a great success, with regular 

and occasional people coming out as they are able. Author Neil McKinnon attended the April 
meeting to give some value-added background to attendees as they read and discussed his 
book, Tuckahoe Slidebottle. 

• Antiques in the Attic was held for the first time, to complete popularity. Local people had the 
chance to bring their treasures in to be evaluated by professionals. Everything from coins 
and books to stone artifacts found their way into the library.  

• Earth Week Plant-In took place on the Saturday before Earth Day. Communities in Bloom, a 
community group t hat s upports public g ardens in the area, supplied g ardeners w ith 
expertise to help anyone who wanted to participate in planting their own container of plants. 
Agassiz Li brary s upplied di rt, pl ants and s hovels showing t hat t heir i nvolvement i n t he 
community goes beyond books. 

 
COMMUNITY EVENTS 
• Community Justice Fi lm Fes tival t ook place on E arth Day. Agassiz Library supported t his 

event by promoting them in the library at the Plant-In Event. 
• Local s tudent E J Li nk made his annual  bi cycle m arathon to r aise m oney f or C hildren’s 

Hospital, having done so for three years previously and raising over $7000. He rode from 
Agassiz t o t he main ent rance o f C hildren’s H ospital i n V ancouver, t hereby pr omoting t he 
community of Agassiz. 

 
PARTNERSHIPS AND COLLABORATIONS 
• Library Live and On Tour (LiLi)’s f irst public venture out in the FVRL territory took place in 

Agassiz. Partnering with the ACE (Agassiz Centre for Education) School and t he Agassiz 
Legion, Agassiz Library supported Smitty Miller’s visit at the ACE BBQ and Fundraiser. Over 
75 people took part, while the community saw LiLi, since the event was held in the parking 
lot of the Legion, which has main road/highway visual access. 

• Agassiz Harrison Hope Observer continues to be a valuable media partner for the Agassiz 
Library as it prints the library supervisor’s columns on a regular basis, and also includes the 
FVRL-submitted PSAs. 

 

16



 LIBRARY REPORT 
TO THE  

FVRL BOARD 
 

 
 

FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

CHILLIWACK LIBRARY 
By Nicole Glentworth, Library Manager—Upper Fraser Valley 

Meeting of May 23, 2012 
 
 
LIBRARY CHANGES 
New titles in Playaway collection were received, displayed and are circulating well – staff 
introducing new patrons to Playaway devices and having conversations about their use because 
the new, orange, shiny cases have attracted so much attention.  
 
COMMUNITY CHANGES 
Closure of Blockbuster video stores was announced; the only remaining large, local, video outlet 
in t own is t he V ideo S tation, ac ross from t he Chilliwack Li brary. M arquee V ideo and V ideo 
Tonite, smaller stores, are still open in Vedder Crossing. Library DVD lending has increased as 
chain video stores shut down and customers realize that they can borrow DVDs for free. This 
has led to the library having to display the DVDs in a different location. 

 
LIBRARY EVENTS 
• The Friends group met at the FVRL Administrative Centre, toured the facility and heard from 

Irene G eng abou t donat ions and t he pai ntings t he l ibrary has  r eceived.  They g ained an  
appreciation of the system wide nature of the system and got the opportunity to hear first 
hand about Outreach services. 

• The Friends A ppreciation Luncheon held at  the R amada I nn i n A bbotsford was well 
attended by a large contingent of Chilliwack’s Friends.  

 
PARTNERSHIPS AND COLLABORATIONS 
Strong S tart v isits t o l ibrary, and  l ibrary v isits t o S trong S tart c enters, continue – have been 
ongoing s ince Febr uary 2012.  A t S trong S tart t he l ibrarian pr omotes l ibrary us e focusing on 
programs and borrowing and does a traditional storytime.  
 
IMPACT OF THE CHILLIWACK LIBRARY IN THE COMMUNITY 
• Twice-monthly visits started to “Second Day” program at Central Elementary School. Library 

staff v isit, r ead a pi cture book , and s hare new books with the children, and do an ac tivity 
based on the book. Program staff has been very happy with the results of the library’s visit – 
children were engaged in the story and activity and created pictures that are on display in 
the library.   

• Library staff visited School District #33 ProD day to talk to teachers about forthcoming titles 
of i nterest t o their c hildren, and dem onstrated Tumblebooks, Tumblereadables, N ovelist, 
Bookflix, and age-appropriate Ebsco research databases.  The day was very successful and 
further strengthened the relationship with the School District. 

17



 LIBRARY REPORT 
TO THE  

FVRL BOARD 
 

 
 

FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

Delta Libraries 
By Gillian McLeod, Library Manager – Corporation of Delta 

Meeting of May 23, 2012 
 
 
LIBRARY CHANGES 
Staff of Delta Libraries has demonstrated innovative leadership in the e-book and e-reader area.  
We have pr ovided t raining ac ross FVRL and were one of  the first l ibraries t o hos t r egular e -
resource evening training programs for our communities. This task will now move over to a  
system-wide project team and we are proud to say that we contributed to this process for FVRL.   
 
LIBRARY EVENTS 
• Tsawwassen's Southpointe Academy placed second in the Reading Link Challenge Grand 

Challenge in Langley. Two teams are allowed to progress to the Global Challenge, and 
Delta’s Southpointe team, The Big Brains, was one that earned the right to participate in this 
teleconference competition.       

• On April 28 six Delta Friends of the Library traveled to Abbotsford to enjoy our Friends of the 
Library Appreciation Luncheon.  They thank the FVRL Board for continuing to support this 
annual event. 

 
COMMUNITY EVENTS 
For the first time, one of the Delta Libraries participated in a C orporation of Delta Swap Meet.  
On A pril 14  at t he S outh D elta R ecreation C entre, T sawwassen Li brary staff al ong w ith f ive 
Delta Friends of the Library brought books to sell and information to share. This is an example 
of our new focus to participate in more Corporation events and to share more public events with 
our Friends of the Library.   
 
 
 
 

 

18



 LIBRARY REPORT 
TO THE  

FVRL BOARD 
 

 
 

FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

HOPE LIBRARY 
By Nicole Glentworth, Library Manager—Upper Fraser Valley 

Meeting of May 23, 2012 
 
 
LIBRARY EVENTS 
Hope Library’s Teen Advisory Group (TAG) was formed and met for the first time. Led 
by Outreach Librarian Jacquelynne Garden, this monthly group will advise and help to 
plan an d develop t een-oriented pr ograms and s ervices. M embers will di scuss and  
review books, movies, music and websites, and act as the library’s representatives and 
ambassadors in the broader teen community.  

 
COMMUNITY EVENTS 
• The l ibrary par ticipated i n a V olunteer F air, par tnering w ith Hope a nd Dis trict 

Recreation a nd C ultural S ervices thereby s trengthening t he r elationship w ith t heir 
neighbours. 

• Antiques in the Attic was a popul ar Antiques Roadshow style program held at  the 
Hope Library in partnership with Hope and District Recreation and Cultural Services. 
Due to its popularity a similar event is already being planned for 2013. 

 
PARTNERSHIPS AND COLLABORATIONS 
• Hope Library was r epresented a t t he Ready S et Learn Fair at  Coquihalla S chool, 

and at the Strong Start visit to Reader’s Theatre thereby strengthening the ties with 
the School District. 

• Friends of t he Hope Li brary attended Friends Luncheon at  the Ramada Inn i n 
Abbotsford where t hey were given t he opp ortunity t o s ocialize with ot her F riends 
groups and exchange ideas about fund raising ideas and successes. 

• The local Scouts troop worked on their Naturalist badge at the Hope Library, using 
FVRL resources for tree identification. 

 
IMPACT OF THE HOPE LIBRARY IN THE COMMUNITY 
• Bibliotheca c olumn c ontinues t o g enerate c ommunity i nterest, w ith t he H ope 

Standard actively seeking contributions from Hope’s Library Supervisor.  The column 
is hugely successful and an integral part of the newspaper. 

• Hope Library offers the local community programming events with partners such as 
Hope and District A rt C ouncil’s A rt M achine f or A rt and S erendipity, an A rts and  
Culture Week ev ent. They al so schedule general i nterest programs s upported by  
library materials such as the Antiques in the Attic event. 

 

19



 LIBRARY REPORT 
TO THE  

FVRL BOARD 
 

 
 

FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

CITY OF LANGLEY 
By Pat Dawson, Library Manager – City of Langley 

Meeting of May 23, 2012 
 
 
 
LIBRARY EVENTS 
Seniors at  Harrison Landing were e xcited t o attend a pr esentation by  S mitty M iller of  Library 
Live and on Tour. They especially enjoyed a chance to try out Playaways, an iPad, a Kobo, and 
other new technologies. Several seniors requested information about FVRL’s Outreach Services 
and expressed their intentions to sign up themselves or pass along the information to interested 
friends. Extending our  resources and s ervices t o s eniors i s one o f our 2012 A ction P lan 
initiatives. 
 
COMMUNITY EVENTS 
Every year the library participates in the City of Langley’s Local Government Awareness Day.  
The ever popular Library Dewey Dash scavenger hunt  gave almost 300 schoolchildren a f un 
crash course in how to find books at the library. The library appreciates the opportunity to work 
closely with City staff and Council to showcase municipal services and resources. 
 
IMPACT OF CITY OF LANGLEY LIBRARY IN THE COMMUNITY 
• The library works with and supports local agencies that provide services for Karen refugees 

in Langley. Staff presents regular Storytimes for Karen parents and their young children, and 
the library has a small Karen language collection. Recently staff delivered a special 
computer l esson t o t wo senior gentlemen, who ar e friends and  bot h Karen r efugees. The 
session was arranged by the Immigrant Services Society, on behalf of the men, who wanted 
to sign up for email addresses so they could communicate with family elsewhere in the 
world. In m any small ways, t he services o f t he l ibrary and t he skills o f t he s taff have far-
reaching impact on individuals and on families in our community. 

• The information desk served as an impromptu networking venue, as staff was fielding 
reference q uestions from t wo c ustomers from different c ommunity or ganizations. T he t wo 
women overheard the other’s request, and they spent a half hour discussing how they could 
work together to accomplish common goals.  

20



 LIBRARY REPORT 
TO THE  

FVRL BOARD 
 

 
 

FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

Township of Langley Libraries 
By David Thiessen, Library Manager – Township of Langley and White Rock 

Meeting of May 23, 2012 
 
 
 
LIBRARY CHANGES 
Muriel Arnason Library Floor.  A pproval has been received to replace the worn out  
painted floor at Muriel Arnason Library with high quality vinyl flooring (November 2012).   
 
LIBRARY EVENTS  
• Reading Link Challenge: The 2012 Reading Link Challenge (RLC) again wrapped 

up on April 2 at Kwantlen University. The program continues to be a testament to the 
value of putting fun into l iteracy while at the same t ime enabling us to promote the 
library and strengthen our partnerships, most notably our school districts. 

• Importing Commercial Goods: Aldergrove and M urrayville Libraries hos ted 
Canada Border Services Importing Commercial Goods seminar to a capacity crowd 
of local business owners and m anagers, as well as the just-curious. Programs l ike 
this are a pr imary mechanism for reaching business people and bringing them into 
our libraries, o ften f or the f irst time. It is an  example o f o ne w ay t he l ibrary i s 
remaining relevant and meeting current community needs, wherever they may be.     

• E-Publishing Program: As a s equel to the great interest in recent programs on e-
books, t he l ibrary pr ovided a pr ogram on -publishing by Vancouver author R uss 
Crossley. The pr ogram w as at tended by  n umerous w riting groups t hroughout the 
Township and City of Langley and is noteworthy in that it expands on programming 
efforts mentioned in prior reports.  It is a very effective way of “doing” community – of 
connecting a l arge n umber o f g roups in a n e ffort t o forge a g enuine e-learning 
community in the Langleys.       

 
PARTNERSHIPS AND COLLABORATIONS 
Community Volunteer Income Tax Program: Township of La ngley Li braries ag ain 
partnered with Revenue Canada to assist qualified seniors with income tax preparation.  
This in -library program has  become highly popular and i s one way we can assist t he 
more vulnerable members of our community on a very practical level.  

21



 LIBRARY REPORT 
TO THE  

FVRL BOARD 
 

 
 

FVRL… To Connect people to the world of information and ideas 

Maple Ridge Public Library 
By Caro O’Kennedy, Library Manager – Maple Ridge 

Meeting of May 23, 2012 
 
 
LIBRARY CHANGES 
The D istrict o f Maple R idge installed new self check-in equipment in t he l ibrary at  t he end of  
April, replacing an outdated system that was becoming increasingly problematic in terms of 
downtime and repair costs. A two-week interim with no automated equipment reconfirmed the 
timesaving and s taff he alth adv antages o f aut omated ov er m anual pr ocessing. Staff i s n ow 
working to acquaint customers with the faster and easier-to-use returns.  
 
LIBRARY EVENTS 
• Members of  t he Coastal C ity Ballet dropped by our regular Storytime on April 26 on their 

way t o dance practice. Children watched, s ilent and a westruck, as the dancers 
demonstrated ballet techniques and scenes from their upcoming local production of Hansel 
and Gretel, the presentation peaking with a spectacular high lift.  

• The Student Library Council celebrated 2012 poetry month with a teen poetry slam, initiated, 
planned, publicized and produced by SLC members, with a little help from the library’s teen-
focused librarian. At th e unpredictably well-attended ev ent, p articipants read t heir ow n 
poetry or  t heir favourite poem s and composed poetry on t he f ly, w ith c reative, and of ten 
comical, r esults. The poetic c reativity f lowed al l m onth on  a m agnetic poetry boar d i n the 
teen area. SLC members are eager to make this an annual event.  
 

COMMUNITY EVENTS 
To mark its 40th anniversary, Ridge Meadows Recycling Society organized the biggest Maple 
Ridge Earth Day celebrations yet in Memorial Peace Park on April 21. Library staff set up a cozy 
Storytime corner inside The ACT, and more than 200 children and parents stopped by to hear 
green tales and to engage in literacy activities throughout the day. As part of our story corner 
agenda, we had the pleasure of hosting VIP Story Time, where Mayor Ernie Daykin, Councillor 
Corisa Bell, MP Randy Kamp and MLAs Marc Dalton and Michael Sather stopped by to read to 
the kids. On the other end of the park, Library Live and on Tour played music and video games, 
showed off FVRL’s tech toys and talked libraries with the intrigued public. 
 
PARTNERSHIPS AND COLLABORATIONS 
A six-week French reading and ac tivity pilot came to an end i n early April, with enthusiastically 
positive feedback. The project, j ointly or ganized by  l ibrary s taff, Canadian Parents for French 
and M aple R idge s chools, ai ms t o pr ovide Fr ench pr actice and support to primary French 
immersion s tudents, while presenting mentorship and c oaching o pportunities t o hi gh s chool 
students with French language skills. Decisions on a s tart date are deferred pending resolution 
of teachers' contract disputes. 
     

22



 LIBRARY REPORT 
TO THE  

FVRL BOARD 
 

 
 

FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

MISSION COMMUNITY LIBRARY 
By Teresa MacLeod, Library Manager – District of Mission 

Meeting of May 23, 2012 
 
 
 
LIBRARY EVENTS 
• April is Poetry Month and Mission Library celebrated with a reading by four local poets. The 

afternoon was a well-attended and energetic event in our lounge area. Staff has found that 
programs in the public area attract extra attendees and provide a showcase of our activities.  

• Windebank Elementary won its first ever District Reading Link Challenge and represented 
Mission at the Grand Challenge at Kwantlen P olytechnic University in Langley. Students 
were visibly excited and enjoyed the spotlight as they competed in this system-wide literacy 
event for Grades Four and Five.  

• District o f Mission Council at tended an or ientation tour a t Mission Library. Staff d iscussed 
system-wide l ibrary s ervices and our  local i nitiatives with Mayor A dlem and C ouncillors 
Stevens, Jewell, Nundall, and Luck. This was an excellent dialogue with our local council. 

 
COMMUNITY EVENTS 
• Mission Literacy in Motion celebrated 20 years at their AGM with past and present member. 

Smitty Miller, one of the keynote speakers, deftly outlined her literacy initiatives with Library 
Live and on Tour. Our wonderfully branded new vehicle, LiLi, was on s how and i mpressed 
everyone who had a chance to view. Director of Client Services, Rita Penco and Smitty were 
able t o pr omote various FV RL s ervices and  s peak t o this i nitiative, al ong w ith l ocal s taff. 
Requests for LiLi to visit were received from various community groups. 

• Staff attended the Connect Event sponsored by the Outreach Network group. This event for 
the homeless and v ulnerable c itizens of  Mission was an opportunity f or staff t o meet with 
people who may not be aware of library services. Copies of our new Resources in Mission 
brochure were popular. This event also provided an opportunity to network with other 
agencies in our community.  

 
PARTNERSHIPS AND COLLABORATIONS 
Our Teen Specialist has initiated lunch time book clubs at Heritage Park Secondary in tandem 
with the teacher librarian. The library is working toward its goal to reach more teens in the 
community. There are plans to fan this program out to other schools in the fall.  

 
 

23



 LIBRARY REPORT 
TO THE  

FVRL BOARD 
 

 
 

FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

Pitt Meadows Public Library 
Caro O’Kennedy, Library Manager—Pitt Meadows 

Meeting of May 23, 2012 
 
 
  
LIBRARY CHANGES 
The final move-in details have been completed and the new Pitt Meadows Library is beginning 
to “feel like home.” Customers are enjoying the new space and at tractive décor, which features 
pictures of Pitt Meadows’ three libraries through the years and brings back memories for many. 
 
COMMUNITY CHANGES 
The building which housed the old l ibrary has been renamed "The Annex" and has  been used 
by a film company over the past couple of weeks. This has overflowed to include the exterior of 
our present facility. 
 
LIBRARY EVENTS 
As a result of longer library hours and more staff, a variety of events for all age groups is 
drawing increasing numbers of enthusiastic Pitt Meadows residents to their new library. 
 
PARTNERSHIPS & COLLABORATIONS 
Library s taff c ontinues dev eloping strong c ollaborative r elationships w ith t eachers i n l ocal 
schools. This year’s goal is to visit every class before Summer Reading Club begins. 
 

24



 LIBRARY REPORT 
TO THE  

FVRL BOARD 
 

 
 

FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

TERRY FOX LIBRARY 
By Pat Dawson, Library Manager – Port Coquitlam 

Meeting of May 23, 2012 
 
 
 
PARTNERSHIPS AND COLLABORATIONS 
• Local RCMP officers, Port Coquitlam Community Police, as well as City of Port Coquitlam 

and library staff met together to discuss ongoing security issues in our community and in our 
facilities. RCMP provided professional advice and practical suggestions, referring frequently 
to FVRL’s SAFE Manual guidelines. City and library staff shared some best practices and 
we will be working together on better communication procedures to ensure safe work places 
for all staff. 

• Library staff members are also committed members of local committees serving the Tri-
cities.  In April, staff contributed to the Early Childhood Development table, Healthy Kids Fair 
planning table, and the Family L iteracy group, an arm of the Tr i-cities Literacy Committee.  
Being i nvolved i n c ommunity pl anning has  t wo-fold bene fits: l earning abou t and t hen 
participating in  local pr ojects and i nitiatives, and  promoting the s trengths and s kills l ibrary 
staff can provide. 

• The Community Librarian and Library Manager were invited to a potluck lunch celebrating 
the end of classes for School District 43 Continuing Education Foundations class for adult 
learners. The students brought many specialty dishes from their countries of origin. The 
students ex pressed t heir appr eciation t o s taff for t he w arm r eception t hat t hey r eceived 
throughout t heir c ourse. B y hos ting t he Found ations c lasses, the l ibrary s upports adul t 
learning i n our  c ommunity and eliminates barriers t hat may pr event adul t l earners from 
feeling comfortable in the library.  

• The library and School District staffs work together on many community initiatives and have 
forged a strong partnership. In April: 
o  staff presented at all four StrongStart centres in Port Coquitlam;  
o staff w orked c losely w ith s chools t o pl an and  del iver t he R eading L ink C hallenge 

program;  
o the l ibrary, a s a Welcome to Kindergarten community resource, pr omoted t he fun of  

reading and library literacy resources to parents and their children;  
o library staff joined other public libraries in the Tri-cities and the School District to present 

the very popular Play’n’Learn evening Storytime and craft at Coquitlam Centre mall.  
 

The l ibrary i s c ontinuing to bui ld our  r eputation as  a har d-working an d v aluable par tner for 
community development. 

25



 LIBRARY REPORT 
TO THE  

FVRL BOARD 
 

 
 

FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

City of White Rock Library 
By David Thiessen, Library Manager – Township of Langley and White Rock 

Meeting of May 23, 2012 
 
 
 
LIBRARY CHANGES 
• Facility Improvement: Planning i s u nderway f or s ome u pgrades t o t he l ibrary 

facility including painting the outside metal handrail, enhancing the gardens on both 
sides of the library, and replacing the old outdoor library sign.    

• Retirement: One o f White R ock Li brary l ong t ime s taff members, G enevieve 
Sveinson, retired on April 27. Our local Reading Link Challenge winners (the “Word 
Nerds”) presented Genny with a plant and thank you card for her years of help with 
the Peace Arch Elementary Reading Link teams. A photo of Genny with team was 
featured in the Peace Arch News. 

 
LIBRARY EVENTS 
• 2012 Reading Link Grand Challenge: The Reading Link Challenge wrapped up on 

April 2  at Kwantlen U niversity. Several t eams, i ncluding t he “ Word N erds” f rom 
Peace Arch E lementary, competed over the course o f a fun and exciting e vening.  
The program continues to be a testament to how we can put some serious fun into 
literacy while at  t he s ame time pr omoting t he l ibrary and s trengthening ou r 
partnerships. 

• Photography Extravaganza: Twenty-seven am ateur an d professional 
photographers l ed by professional na ture p hotographer J ohn G ordon s hared t heir 
experiences and their work. Events l ike this are opportunities to not only enhance 
the ar tistic and c reative as pirations o f c ommunity m embers, b ut al so foster t he 
growth of a healthy community spirit.   

• Near and Far Bicycle Touring with Rick and Chris Millikan: Avid c yclists Ric k 
and C hris M illikan s hared a dventures, p hotographs a nd a dvice for cycling o n 
Vancouver I sland. M ore t han 30 c ycling enthusiasts e njoyed anec dotes about 
cycling challenges and successes both at home and abroad. 

 
COMMUNITY EVENTS / PARTNERSHIPS AND COLLABORATIONS 
Semiahmoo Seniors Planning Table:  The l ibrary continues its involvement with this 
Planning Table, a l arge “umbrella” pl anning g roup t hat i s made up o f r epresentatives 
from fifteen local community organizations. Efforts like this assist us not only in growing 
our community presence, but also increase our understanding of the breadth and depth 
of the community in which we live and seek to serve. 

 

26



REPORT 
TO THE 

FVRL BOARD 
 
 

 
   

FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

STRATEGIC DIRECTIONS 2013 – 2015 
   

By Rob O'Brennan, Chief Executive Officer 
Meeting of May 23, 2012 

 

 
 
NEED 
To enable completion of FVRL’s 2013-2015 strategic planning by late summer, five high-level 
strategic direction statements are needed to lay out FVRL’s strategic directions for the 
coming three years. 
 
FOCUS OF FVRL’S STRATEGIC DIRECTIONS 
During the Board’s Strategic Planning Days, the following five areas were identified as the 
focus for these high level statements for our 2013-2015 strategic directions:   
 

1. Technology—incorporating staff and the public; 
2. Future awareness; 
3. Staff; 
4. Communications; 
5. Facilities. 

 
CURRENT STRATEGIC DIRECTIONS 
Our Strategic Directions for 2012 - 2014 are: 
  

1. Plan, provide and promote library products and services that meet the needs of 
customers. 

2. Optimize technology to improve the customer’s library experience and access to 
variety of information. 

3. Conduct annual strategic planning. 
4. Attract, develop and retain qualified employees who are dedicated to meeting the 

needs of customers. 
5. Seek collaborations and partnerships to better serve our customers and communities. 
6. Further FVRL’s mission by working closely with the Fraser Valley Regional Library 

Board and member local governments. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
THAT the Board develop five high-level strategic direction statements for 2013 – 2015. 
 

27



REPORT 
TO THE 

FVRL BOARD 
 

 
 

FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

2010 and 2011 Surplus Allocations 
 

By Mary O'Callaghan, Director of Corporate Services 
Meeting of May 23, 2012 

 

 
 

 OPERATING FUND SURPLUSES 
December 31, 2010 surplus is $65,023.10. 
December 31, 2011 surplus is $213,588.45. 
Total surpluses to be allocated are $278,611.55. 
 
ALLOCATION TO RESERVE ACCOUNTS 
As per Board policy, 50% of the surplus for direct salaries and benefits for library staff will be 
allocated to Municipal Surplus Reserves. In the case of surpluses due to the delay of opening of a new 
library, the allocation is 100%. 
 

FVRL MEMBER 2010 ALLOCATION 2011 ALLOCATION 
Abbotsford 0 0 
Chilliwack 0 0 
Delta $  2,855.20 0 
Fraser Valley Regional District $  4,243.07 0 
Hope $  7,073.03 $   8,479.95 
Kent 0 0 
City of Langley $  6,735.33 $  16,484.27 
Township of Langley  $  12,384.57 
Maple Ridge   $ 20,681.37 
Mission  $   3,207.55 
Pitt Meadows 0 0 
Port Coquitlam 0 0 
White Rock 0 0 
Pitt Meadows: Delay of Library Opening $         n/a $  37,004.79 

 
Allocation to Municipal Surplus Reserve  $      119,149.11 
Remaining 2010 and 2011 Surplus $  159,462.44 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
THAT the 2010 and 2011 surpluses be allocated as follows: 
1. $119,149.11 to the Municipal Surplus Reserves, as per Board policy; 
2. $159,462.44 to the Automation Reserve. 
 

28



MUNICIPAL SURPLUS 

RESERVES 

 

 

 
FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

TERMS OF REFERENCE  
 
Fraser Valley Regional Library may generate budget surpluses in library staff salaries and 
benefits for a variety of reasons (e.g., gapping due to vacancies, staffing efficiencies).  
 
These savings are to be calculated after the completion of the annual audit. Fifty percent (50%) 
of these savings will be allocated to the Municipal Surplus Reserve Accounts.  
 
Expenditures from these reserves will be used only to provide or enhance library services 
and/or facilities for customers of Fraser Valley Regional Library as per the Board-approved 
Procedure.  

 
PROCEDURE 

 
Calculation Of The Surplus And Transfer To Reserve 
1. After the annual audit is approved, the Director of Finance will present to the Library 

Board a report identifying the difference between the budgeted and actual expensed 
salaries and benefits for each library.  

 
2. The Library Board will approve the transfer of 50% of the savings identified in the report 

to individual Municipal Surplus Reserves. 
 
3. These individual reserves will be invested by FVRL in individual Municipal Finance 

Authority savings accounts. Any interest earned by the account will remain with the 
Reserve. 

 
Eligible Uses Of Reserve Funds 
According to the Terms of Reference for the Municipal Surplus Reserves, funds must be used to 
provide or enhance library services to customers of Fraser Valley Regional Library. Examples of 
expenditures include staffing, equipment, collections, and furnishings. 
 
Withdrawal of Reserve Funds 
1. The library manager and local government staff develop a specific plan and budget. 
 
2. The plan and budget are approved by the local government: 

o For budgets under $10,000, local government approval may be indicated by the 
proposal being co-signed by the designated local government manager and the 
library manager. 

o For budgets of $10,000 and over, a council motion must indicate local 
government approval of the proposal. 

 
3. The plan and budget, accompanied by the indication of local government approval, are 

submitted to the Library Board to request a motion authorizing release of reserve funds.  
 
4. The purpose of the Library Board review is to ascertain that the plan and budget meet 

the Board-approved Terms of Reference.  



MUNICIPAL SURPLUS RESERVES 
Terms of Reference and Procedure 
 

 

 

 
FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

Release of Funds 
1. With Board approval, the funds are removed from the Municipal Finance Authority 

savings account into the FVRL operating account.  
 
2. A separate fund is set up for the approved project and the approved budget funds are 

entered. Expenses related to the plan are paid from this fund. 
 
3. Any surpluses remaining when the project is completed will be returned to the Municipal 

Surplus Reserve.  
 
4. If, upon implementation of the project, the costs prove to be higher than initially 

estimated, the library manager and local government manager will: 
(a) assess the situation; 
(b) determine the additional funding that is required; 
(c) determine which funding source will be used.  

 
5. Additional funds to complete the project may be withdrawn (if available) from the 

Municipal Surplus Reserve with a new, approved request.  
 
6. If the additional funds bring the project total over $10,000, council approval is required. 

 
Ownership and Insurance 
If the project involves enhancements to some aspect of the library that is owned by the local 
government (e.g., building, counter, furnishings), FVRL may choose to gift the enhancements to 
the local government, which then will include the enhancements in its insured values, as per the 
Operating and Services Agreement. 
 

(Board Motion #08.04.30/05, April 30, 2008) 
 



 REPORT 
TO THE  

FVRL BOARD 
 

 

 
FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

Food and Beverage Consumption in Libraries 
By Rita Penco, Director of Client Services 

Meeting of May 23, 2012 
 

 
BACKGROUND 
Libraries have chosen to allow food and drink in response to the demand of our residents for a 
“the third place” in our communities. Many of our visitors will stay several hours in the library and 
students needing study space may stay all day. Allowing food and drink permits undisturbed time. 
Food and drink is a comfortable pleasure for many people. Allowing refreshments reinforces the 
library as a comfortable place to be. 
 

APPROACH OF INTERLINK LIBRARIES 
Currently all Metro Vancouver InterLINK public libraries allow beverages, and most allow the 
consumption of food and drink in their libraries. Although no library enforces designated eating 
areas, all libraries discourage open drinks and food near computers. Some libraries have coffee 
shops that offer an assortment of hot and cold food. Some libraries restrict the consumption of 
foods that have a strong odor.  
 

OPTIONS FOR FVRL 
1. Food and Drink with No Restrictions 

Libraries in FVRL will allow the consumption of food and drink anywhere in the library.  
 

2. Food and Drink with Restrictions 
• Only covered drinks near the computers. 
• No foods with strong odors. 
• Staff will make decisions with tact and discretion, acknowledging cultural sensitivities and 

personal tolerances.  
• The Code of Conduct is our mandate to address any behavior or situation that is 

disturbing to others, including exceptional incidents pertaining to food or drink.  
 

3. Food and Drink in Designated Eating Areas 
Because of the size and layout of many of our libraries, to create a restricted space for eating 
and drinking would limit the amount of multi-use space. Additionally, our facilities are limited 
by the effectiveness of our HVAC systems to minimize the spread of odors. 

 

4. No Food or Drink 
Currently food and drink are permitted in our libraries. Reversing this policy likely would be 
unpopular with our library visitors. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
1. THAT FVRL restrict the consumption of foods with strong odors. 
2. THAT Library Managers conduct an annual review of the Code of Conduct to ensure that it 

continues to meet the needs of the public and staff, including decisions on food and drink. 

29



connecting people to the world 
of information and ideas

Fraser Valley regional library presents

Future
Libraries

citiesand

of
The

thomas Frey
with Google Futurist

october 23, 2012
coast hoteL & convention centre

LangLey

PurPose
to inspire local governments, libraries,  
and leaders to pursue the opportunities 
that will create vibrant communities and 
relevant libraries of the future.

Date
tuesday, october 23, 2012

Location
coast Hotel & convention centre Langley
20393 Fraser Highway
langley, bC V3a 7n2

time
•	 7:30–9:00 am  

registration & Continental buffet
•	 9:00 am–4:00 pm Conference

cost
•	 individual — $179 per person
•	 earlybird by July 16 — $169 per person
•	 Group of 5–9 people — $159 per person 
•	 Group of 10 or more — $149 per person

Includes continental buffet, lunch  
and breaks

Your conference Host
fraser Valley regional Library
rob o’Brennan, chief executive officer
administrative Centre
34589 Delair road, abbotsford, bC

for more information
irene Geng, fVrL event coordinator
tf 1-888-668-4141, ext 7005
direct 604-557-4706
fax 604-859-4788
e irene.geng@fvrl.bc.ca

tHe Future oF  
libraries anD Cities
with Google Futurist Thomas Frey

conference oVerView
i. a technology-Driven future

ii. cities of the future 
Breakout Session

iii. Libraries of the future 
Breakout Session

iV. cities and Libraries—Preparing 
together for the future 
Q & A Session

wHo sHouLD attenD?
•	 Local government leaders: Mayors, 

councils, chief administrative and finance 
officers, community planning staff

•	 Library leaders: Directors, chief librari-
ans, library management, and library staff 

•	 business leaders: business owners and 
managers, entrepreneurs, business 
improvement associations, Chambers of 
Commerce

•	 education and community partners: 
educators and agencies involved with 
libraries, literacy, schools, and community 
development

•	 anyone interested in stretching their 
imagination about the future

reGistration

qMr  qMrs  qMs  qother 
name 
Company 
address 

City 
prov   Code 
tel  Cell 
email 

qindividual  qgroup of 5–9 qgroup of 10+

qgroup name 

Contact person 

Contact person email 

payment information

qCheque or money order payable to 
Fraser Valley regional library
qCredit Card  qVisa  qMasterCard
Card number 
name on Card 
expiry Date  / 

i, as the card holder, authorize fraser Valley 
regional Library to debit my credit card.

signed 

Date 

register by mail, fax, email, phone or online:

tf  1-888-668-4141    t 604-859-7141, ext 7000
fax  604-859-4788
e  reception@fvrl.bc.ca    w  www.fvrl.ca
Fraser Valley regional library, attn: Conference
34589 Delair road, abbotsford, bC V2s 5y1
Confirmations will be emailed to you.

substitutions accepted if you register but cannot 
attend. please advise in writing to reception@fvrl.bc.ca. 
Cancellation requests received in writing by october 1, 
2012 eligible for full refunds less a $30 administrative 
fee. no refunds after october 1, 2012. refunds will be 
processed after conference.

Company/Local Gov’t Library

Signature of Account/Card Holder

30



tHe citY of tHe future
great communities are founded on great 
ideas and our most admired communities 
become a magnet, attracting the brightest 
minds. the relational effect is clear: bright 
minds make a community great, and great 
communities attract bright minds. 

the city of the future will be designed 
around eight dimensions of human con-
nectedness, connecting great people with 
great ideas. a connected community is a 
vibrant community. ideas are exchanged, 
energies are exchanged, and people 
become extremely loyal to the networks 
that connect them to the rest of the world. 
While it is now easy to communicate with 
people all over the world, we can only 
physically interact with people and places 
locally. Human connectedness involves 
much more than just communication. 

Future cities will be designed around 
fresh new ways for people to meet people, 
and they will be judged by their “vibrancy, 
their interconnectedness, and their fluid 
structures for causing positive human 
collisions.”

tHe future of LiBraries
the existence of libraries is being threat-
ened by information instantly accessible 
from every computer in every home. 

as a futurist, thomas Frey sees inspiring 
opportunities being created inside the cha-
otic evolutions of change. the golden years 
of libraries are still ahead, and your library 
can be part of it. but that can happen only 
if libraries are willing to adapt their busi-
ness model for the digital age. 

at the heart of all these changes is the 
constantly evolving library, a library adept 
at reinventing its services to meet the 
changing needs of their constituencies. 

public libraries will be transitioning from 
a centre of information into a centre of cul-
ture, evolving into an entity with function 
and purpose that is currently unrecogniz-
able in today’s world. 

While retaining its traditional functions, 
the library of the future will be home to 
myriad informational experiences, where 
great ideas happen, and people have the 
tools and facilities to act on them.

futurist tHomas freY

Google’s Top Rated 
Futurist Speaker
Executive Director, 
DaVinci Institute 

as the executive Director and senior 
Futurist at the DaVinci institute, tom Frey 
works closely with his board of Visionaries 
to develop original research studies, which 
enables him to speak on unusual topics, 
translating trends into unique opportunities. 

as part of the celebrity speaking circuit, 
tom continually pushes the envelope of 
understanding, creating fascinating images of 
the world to come. His keynote talks on futur-
ist topics have captivated people ranging 
from high level government officials to execu-
tives in Fortune 500 companies including 
nasa, ibM, at&t, Hewlett-packard, lucent 
technologies, First Data, Capital one, bell 
Canada, Visa, Ford Motor Company, national 
association of Federal Credit unions, times 
of india, leaders in Dubai, and many more. 

because of his work inspiring inven-
tors and other revolutionary thinkers, he 
has been referred to as the “Father of 
invention” and the “Dean of Futurists.”

before launching the DaVinci institute, tom 
spent 15 years at ibM as an engineer and 
designer where he received over 270 awards, 
more than any other ibM engineer. He is a 
past member of the triple nine society (High 
i.Q. society over 99.9 percentile). 

His understanding is a rare blend of 
reality-based thinking coupled with a clear-
minded visualization of the world ahead.

cities anD LiBraries — 
PreParinG toGetHer  for 
tHe future
libraries, much like any living breathing 
organism, will have to adapt to the com-
plex nature of the ever-changing world of 
information. as information becomes more 
sophisticated and complex, so will libraries. 

so how do we take words on a page, 
books on a shelf, or digitized bits on a 
memory stick and create information that 
has an impact? How do we create informa-
tional experiences that are entertaining, 
timely, pertinent, and fun, and at the same 
time, meaningful and relevant to our lives? 

our ability to craft a better future stems 
from our capacity to break through barriers 
and focus on the opportunities that lie ahead. 

 as eleanor roosevelt once said, “the 
future belongs to those who believe in the 
beauty of their dreams.” there are many 
beautiful dreams that will help form tomor-
row’s libraries. so where do we go from here? 

and learn about the major shifts

S-t-r-e-t-c-h

big challenges
create big opportunities.

the people who can best assess the impact will be 

your imagination
that will shape

the future.

— tHoMas Frey, Futurist

well poised to find the opportunities.

31


	3.00 Approval of Agenda
	10.00 ADJOURNMENT

	Library Overview 05232012.pdf
	Meeting of May 23, 2012
	AG 5 May 2012.pdf
	Meeting of May 23, 2012

	5 May 2012 - CH.pdf
	Meeting of May 23, 2012

	Delta April 2012 final.pdf
	Meeting of May 23, 2012

	HP 5 May 2012.pdf
	Meeting of May 23, 2012
	Hope Library’s Teen Advisory Group (TAG) was formed and met for the first time. Led by Outreach Librarian Jacquelynne Garden, this monthly group will advise and help to plan and develop teen-oriented programs and services. Members will discuss and rev...

	LC 05 May (April).pdf
	Meeting of May 23, 2012

	TOL May 2012 Board Report.pdf
	Meeting of May 23, 2012
	Community Volunteer Income Tax Program: Township of Langley Libraries again partnered with Revenue Canada to assist qualified seniors with income tax preparation.  This in-library program has become highly popular and is one way we can assist the more...

	MR 2012-04 (April).pdf
	Maple Ridge Public Library
	Meeting of May 23, 2012
	COMMUNITY EVENTS


	MI 2012 05 Bd Report April.pdf
	Meeting of May 23, 2012

	TF 05 May (April)1.pdf
	Meeting of May 23, 2012

	WR May 2012 Board Report.pdf
	Meeting of May 23, 2012

	PM Board Report May 2012.pdf
	Meeting of May 23, 2012


	2010-11 Surplus Allocations 052312.pdf
	By Mary O'Callaghan, Director of Corporate Services

	Food & Beverage Consumption in Libraries 052312.pdf
	Meeting of May 23, 2012

	052312 Reg Agenda.pdf
	CALL TO ORDER
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of Consent Agenda
	Motion
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	Motion
	OTHER BUSINESS

	Motion
	Motion
	NEXT MEETING
	Information
	ADJOURNMENT
	Motion





